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.	 SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From: Jon Driver 
Dean of Graduate Studies 

Date: January 15, 2003 

Subject: Special Arrangements Courses 

For Information: 

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at its Meeting 
on January 13, 2003, approved the following changes: 

i)	 Change in credit hours 
From: SAR 896-3, SAR 897-3, SAR 893-3, SAR 894-4 

To: SAR 896-6, SAR 897-5, SAR 893-4, SAR 894-5 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact 
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or email bgant@sfu.ca  
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GS. 2003.2 

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES 


MEMORANDUM
LI 

TO:	 Senate Graduate Studies Committee 

FROM:	 Jonathan Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies 

SUBJECT: Special Arrangements Courses 

DATE:	 11 December 2002 

cc: 

Under GGR 1.3.5 the Calendar currently lists seven special topics courses (SAR 891 

through SAR 897). These are all listed as 3 credit courses. We have to correct two errors 

in the current listing, and I would like to propose some minor changes. 

Errors 

SAR 896-3 and SAR 897-3 should have been listed as SAR 896-6 and SAR 897-5. These 

were their original designations, but they were inadvertently changed when the GGR
	

. 
were revised. 

Minor Changes 

SAR 891 through 895 are all three credit courses. To increase flexibility in our course 

offerings, I suggest that we change 893 to a four credit course and 894 to a five credit 

course. (SAR 893 and 894 have not yet been used by students in special arrangements).
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